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From: ksusha

To: EedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: My objection
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:45:04 PM

Oxana Nichitina

i would like to raise my concerns and objection for Dunkley redistribution and changing
boundaries As Mornington resident I highly believe that Dunkley should not loose its
coastal nature and Mornington should staywith Dunkley Frankston is a gate to the
Mornington Peninsula and Mornington is one of the townships which is so close by
distance and its nature and should retain within Dunkley boundaries. Why change??
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